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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2002 10:56 AM

To: ‘Gisela Fascg' :

Subject: RE: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services pravided to you. Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Gisela Fasco [mailto:gfasco@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

The principal and matling address of each of the following entities has changed:

L. TOWER |, INC., P05000136939
LOGIK TOWER 1 CORP., P05000156261
,—~LOGIK TOWER 2 CORP., P05000156260

The new principal and mailing address is as follows:

1111 CRANDON BLVD., APT A-906
KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149

Please update your records at your earliest possible convenience. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Cordially,

Gisela Fasco

Gisela Fasco

FLORIDA REGISTERED PARALEGAL

ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, 215T FLOOR

2 SOUTH BISCAYNE BOULEVARD

Miami, FL 33131

2 TELEPHONE; (305) 373-9400

. - FACSIMILE: (305) 373.9443
BROAL o CASSEL DIRECT LINE: (305) 373-0419
DIRECT FACSIMILE: (305) 995-
6410

E-MmalL: gfasco@broadandeassel.com
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